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March 22, 2011

Barbara D. Meinert, Coordinator

Office of College and University Evaluation

State Education Department - EB

89 Washington Avenue — 5th Floor Mezzanine

Albany, New York 12234

Dear Ms. Meinert:

The following curricular matter is approved by this office for the State University of New York:

New Multi-Award Program

State University of New York at Albany

Economics/Economics, leading to a Bachelor of Science (B.S.) degree (#03057) and a
Master of Arts (M.A.) degree (#03056) HEGIS 2204

The campus is seeking a new multi-award program constituted from existing programs as
referenced above. Enclosed is a copy of the request from the campus. If you have any
questions, please let us know.

Sincerely,

8o

David Lavallee
Provost and Senior Vice Chancellor
for Academic Affairs

Enclosure

Copy: President Philip
Dr. Phillips
Dr. Bringsjord
Dr. Arnold
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